FUJ00155367
FUJ00155367

Page 1 of 2

e I

Sent: 12 November 2008 15:00
To: Sewell Peter (FELO1); Thomas Penny
Subject: RE: Audit Strengthening CP - Words for Review

Peter/Penny

I have placed the words I produced, and Alan's initial comments on them in front
of Roy some time ago.

He asked me to leave it with him. :

I have prompted him a few times since then, but he is very occupled at the
moment.

It may be (although I am not sure of this) that he has concerns about how we are
going to 'sell' this 50days onwards.

I think perhaps-it might be a good idea for you Pete to prompt him dlrectly
With every passing day I think it will become harder to 'sell' it onwards.

Steve

Stephen A Evans : ) :

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient.. Its contents are
subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. :

Fujitsu Services does not guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted and
. amended or that it is virus-free.

P Before printing, think about the environment .

————— Original Message-----

From: Sewell Peter (FELO1)

Sent: Wednesday, November-12, 2008 9:30 AM

To: Evans Steve (FELO1l); Holmes Alan; Birkinshaw Roy
.Subject: RE: Audit Strengthening CP - Words for Review

Steve
How are we doing with this,; seems to have gene a bit gquiet.-

Regards Pete

Pete Sewell
Sécurity Operations Manager

Fujitsu Services Royal Mail Group Account

LOVELACE ROAD,
BRACKNELL,
BERKS
RG12 8SN
Tel:
Mobile
Fax

E-Mail

18/11/2008
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————— Original Message-----

From: Evans Steve (FELO1)

Sent: 24 October 2008 15:37

To: Holmes Alan; Birkinshaw Roy; Sewell Peter (FELO1)
Subject: Audit Strengthening CP - Words for Review
Importance: High '

Chaps;
' Please see attéched Kplus witness statement template for information.)

Please review ASAP (especially you Pete, as you're on leave until Wed next week).

Steve

18/11/2008



